
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Carlos Zaldivar
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Ramsay, Seth
Cc: Jonathan Leyva; Abramson, Stanley
Subject: Consent Agreement - Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-3017
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2024 3:58:16 PM
Attachments: Wire EPA Consent Agreement .pdf

To Regional Hearing Clerk & Mr. Ramsay:
 
Please see the attached wire transfer in the amount of $90,800.00 according to the captioned
Consent Agreement.
 
Thank you for your time and consideration.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Carlos Zaldivar
General Counsel
BeSafe Industries, LLC
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